Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 4:19 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp; SUR; assignments; admin-d

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTIFICATION - OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0001 ||
GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004305

Attachments: GAI_PRI.15022023.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Pauline,

As there is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by both parties we will appoint LKK to conduct PRI on a without
prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sqg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sqg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN,

NSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

Qw?j nm Moody's Standard & Poor’s
Y A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
% 4 LS Published January 28, 2021 Affirmed June 1, 2021

%%M,g% A+ (Superior)

Affirmed January 28, 2021

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.
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From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: 15 February 2023 4:06 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTIFICATION - OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0001 | | GAIG
Ref:CLMOMVC000004305

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Sirs
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW 1054M & YP 7231Z AT ORCHARD TURN ON 3.2.2023
1. We refer to your email of even date with your list of motor surveyors.

2. We are instructed by our clients that they are not agreeable to the appointment of any one of the surveyors
named in your said list.

3. We are instructed to nominate Mr. Sebastian Lim Yong Tian of Constant Appraiser Services as our clients’
proposed motor surveyor for your kind consideration to conduct a joint pre-repair survey.

4. Kindly let us know within the two (2) working days whether you agree to our client’s said proposed surveyors
failing which you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of our motor surveyor named.

Regards

Pauline Ong &1

Director

Oracle Law Corporation

¢ Advocates & Solicitors e

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 4:00 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Cc: Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004305-PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTIFICATION - OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0001 | |
INSURER OF YP 7231Z

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,



We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN,

NSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

QP\R{%‘ L Moody's Standard & Poor’s
% /' A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)

5 e Published January 28, 2021 Affirmed June 1, 2021
%&m*j A+ (Superior)

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

Sent: 15 February 2023 3:46 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com

Subject: [External] UR G E N T : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTIFICATION - OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2023-0001 || INSURER OF
YP 72317

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Sirs



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW 1054M & YP 7231Z AT ORCHARD TURN ON 3.2.2023

For your immediate attention and action, we attach a copy of our pre-repair survey notification of even date.

Regards

Pauline Ong TE
Director

Oracle Law Corporation

e Advocates & Solicitors e

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



